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sandyaandy and gravelly in some places
rocky thus aftaffording a clemcleb and easy
approach the water is shallow for
some distance out when it gradually
deepens to an extent not as yet deter-
mined the water is very clear
affording a view of the bottom at a
depth of ten or fifteen feet

paris the headquarters of the bear
lake stake andana the county seat of
bear lake county is the largest settle-
ment in bear lake valley it is
beautifully situated on the north bank
of paris creek near the base of the
mountains on the sidebide of the
vvalleyey tenen mmileses aousouthwest8 of mont-
pelier the nearestdearest railway station and
eight milesiles northwest of the north end
of the lake paris can boast of a large
number of fine brick buildings and
among its public structures the fine
stake tabernacle towers up high above
everything else in the town it is one
of the finest stake houses owned by
the latter day saintssaint and is built of
a species of granite and red sandstone
hauled a distance of sixteen miles
from the place where they were
quarried on the east side of the lake
paris has also a fine twoiwo story court
house two wordward houses ot01 e school
house two stores a first class roller
mill a numberdumber of shops etc the town
is divided into two wards of which
william west vrepresidessides as bishop over
the south or first ward and robert
price over the northdorth or second ward
the former has a total membership of

or 76 families and the latter
members or 88 faminefamilies paris ws
first settled by apostle charles C
rich and many others in the fall
1863 and Isin the oldest settlement in
bear lake valley

bloomington one prose

berous settlements in the valley lies
two miles south of partsparis on a beautiful
stream of water and surrounded by
somegome of the bestbeat farming land in the
county besides raising all kinds of
small grain suitable to the alimae
bloomington also produces fruits of
various kinds and it tois estimated that
oneode hundred bushels of choice apples
were raised there this year besides
large quantities of plums and cherries
and a few pearspear this place may al-
most be called a suburb of paris being
so adjacent thereto william hulme is
the bishop the place was first settled
in the spring of 1864

saint charles thus named in honor
of charles C rich tois a flourishing
settlement and second to paris in size
situated about six miles south of
bloomington or eight miles south of
partsparis and a mile and a half west of
the north end of bear lake like
paris and bloomington it nestles fitat
the foot of the mountains which sepa-
rates bear lake from cache valley
and isin surrounded by fertile lands and
and well cultivated farms A large
number of the inhabitants are scandi-
naviansnavians mostly swedish john A

hunt tois the bishop the ward numbers
souls or families and is con-

sequently the second largest ward in
the bear lake stake was
settled in the spring of 1864

fish hayen ward embraces the vil-
lage of that name and the settlers liv-
ing on their farms north and south of
the village along the shores of the lake
the village is most beautifully situated
an the west bank of the lakejake and com-
mands a very excellent view of the

whole surface of the sanesame asaa well as of
nearly the entire valley in the sum-
mer season it is visited by hundreds of
tourists who come to enjoy the beauti-
ful scenery the fresh air a bath in and
a boat ride on the lake

fish havhavenen claims to raise the best
fruit in the valley and as good grain as
any of the other settlements but some
farming land is uneven and rolling
lying as it does on the tops and the
slopesslope of the foothills as the narrow
strip of landladd on which the village is
built is only half a mile wide the lake
being on the east antianil the footfoothillshillsonon
the west side fish haven ward con-
tains members or 30 families over
whom john stock an elderly man
presides as bishop the place was
first settled in 1864

ovid is a scattered settlement lying
north of paris the centre of the
ward where the town used to stand
is four and a half miles north of that
place and six miles SOUsoutheast of mont-
pelier the majority of the people
have moved out on their farms and
ranches which extend for several miles
west and north from the centre phile-
mon lindsay is the bishop the ward
has 31 families or members and a
large proportion of the people iss otof
danish origin also this place waswag
settled in the spring of 1864

liberty ward embraces the scatter-
ed settlers residing on liberty
creek and north creek in-
cluding the village of that name situ-
ated in the forks of the two streams
mentioned about four miles northwest
of ovid and eight miles northwest of
partsparis the settlers live along the
creeks and their houses and farms ex-
tend for a distance of about
miles and this was the place where
the bear lake valley pioneers of 1863
first entered but passed oilon to where
paris now nta dsde before they made a
location edwin N austin is bishop
of the liberty ward which consists af

members or forty nine families
the place was first settled in the
spring of 1864

berne is a smallemail ward lying
ovid and consists chiefly of swiss
saints who live by ranching and
dairying the place is noted for its
excellent quality of cheese the
centre of the ward or the place where
the meetings are generally held is
about four miles northeast of ovid of
eight and a half northeast from paris
and four and a halfbalf northwest of mont
pelierpel ier the whole strength of the
ward consists of nine families or
seventy souls who live in a scattered
condition on springs gushing forth
along foothillsfoot hillsbills on the west side of
bear river the ward extends north
and south for a distance of about five
miles john kunz is bishop

montpelier the railway town of bear
lake valley lies two miles east of bear
river at the mouth of a canyon and
near the base of the mountains border-
ing the east side of the valley since
the completion of the oregon short
line montpelier has been the head-
quarters of gentile influences in this
part of the country and aanewnew town
lyllying9 immediately west of the original

mormon 12 settlement has been found-
ed which today is principally inhab-
ited by non mormonscormonsMormons 1 I while the old
town founded by the saints in 18641

continues principally as a mormon
town this place owing to itsiti exposure

to the winds from the northis reckoned
to be the coldest place in bear lalake
valley its altitude is feet aboabove
the level of the sea no fruit to speak
of is raised here montpelier listiu the
largest town and warnward in the bearbea
lake stake it numbered membersmember
of the church or familiesfamilieP and
the non mormon population exceed
this considerably wm L rich a
son of the late apostle chap C rich

il

is the bishop
11prestonreston ward embraces that distridistrict

of country lying south of Mout pelie
and north of bear river theth town-
site which is occupied by about
dozen families out of the seventeen
familiesfam i lie or eighty eight souls which
constitutes the ward lies neardear thiethe orore
gon short line track five miles Lloutht

east of montpelier and three nailmiles
Dornorththweatwest of the mouth of the canyon
through which bear river enters rearbear
lake valley from the east charles
QG keetch a young man called from
st charles for the purpose of grealdpreside
ingine is the bishop of preston which
was first settled in the fall of 1866 by
preston thomas after whom the place
has derived its namedame

dingle ward lies opposite the river
from preston and consists of thirty
nine families of saints or 22 adz
part of whom reside on the townsite 0afi
dingle situated immediately south 0ol01

the celebrated peg leg island I1in
bear river aj miles southeast ol01

PrOpreston eight miles southeast of momont
pelierpelierandand seven miles in a straight
line due east of paris the place U

quite windy but lessleas subject to frfrost
than any part of bear lake vallevalley
and the snowfallsnow fall is also lighter Tth
farming ianlaar is good but part of it h
broken and rolling ramuel huhum-
phreys is bishop of the dingle Wwarda
the place was first settled in the spritsprinti
of 1871 but long before the haink
came to utah a WROman widely knownun an

peg leg smith had a hut or tratrad
ing post on the island which bears hhu
name to this day

bennington
pelier and embraembracesees a large tract c

country lying east of bear riverriler I1in
eluding the village of BenDingbenningtonBenningtooto
which toie situ ateAn an elevated pie
of ground aboaboututak miles northwest 0
montpelier

surroundingThe farming land is gogoo
and productive but water is scarce an
the place subject to early and iay
roeta which has caused the lose 0

crops repeatedly only about half i

dozen families reside on the townsitedownsi
thereatthe rest live on their respective farfarm
and homesteads the place w as 8fin
settled in the spring of 1864 and ttb
present bishop Is amos BR Wrlrightgh
the numerical strength of the wardrd fi

fifty two families or souls
georgetown ward embraces th

saints ieresidingsiding on twin creek in t
extreme north end of bear lake vval
ley including the village of georggeorge
town which is located on the lowlandslow landt
skirting twin creek about a mile ecart
of the point where that stream empty
into bear river seven and a half mil
northwest of bennington twelve rmel

northwest of montpelier and awentwenty
two miles north of paris the ffarmr
ing land along the creek and rivriver N

good and where the locations aej
sheltered against the cold winds froodro
the north by the hills the hardbarald
fruits are raised henry A lewis JJ
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